Rozina Kanwal

Montessori Teacher (Primary Section)

Cordoba International School , Cordoba International School

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Rozina Kanwal is working as Montessori Teacher (Primary Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Rozina Kanwal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

| Master in English National University of Modern Languages , Pakistan | 2017 - 2019 |
|---|---------------|
| BA in Humanities | 2013 - 2015 |
| University of the Punjab , Pakistan | |
| Experience | |
| Montessori Teacher (Primary Section) | 2024- Present |
| University Main Office (UMO) | |
| Montessori Teacher (Primary Section) | 2022 - 2024 |
| University Main Office (UMO) | |
| Coordinator | 2020 - 2022 |
| SKANS School System , SKANS School System | |
| Montessori Section Head | 2019 - 2020 |
| SKANS School System , SKANS School System | |
| English Teacher | 2018 - 2019 |
| SKANS School System , SKANS School System | |
| Montessori Teacher | 2017 - 2018 |
| The Educators Mall Campus , The Educators Mall Campus | |
| Montessori Teacher | 2015 - 2017 |